
















Julie Durkin 

From: Jesse A. Lewter <JesseL@wolveng.com> 

Friday, May 3, 2024 12:04 PM Sent: 

To: Julie Durkin 

Cc: Dustin Moma 

Subject: RE: Lakeland Knoll 

Julie, 

Although they did take care of most of the items (satisfactorily until full construction plans are available for full 

review). The following items (which were shown in red text) from my previous review letter have not been adequately 

addressed: 

1. Water main shall be extended from the intersection of Horizon Lane and N. Howell Street to the southern

property line to facilitate the future connection to the adjacent public water system.

2. Proposed easements have not been shown on the plan documents. (We are particularly concerned with

easement for sewer aru:t water from North Howell to their proposed/future connections at Pond Street.)

3. The sidewalk along N. Howell has been extended as requested; however, we may need to adjust the Northwest

and Northeast quadrant of the Depot and Howell intersection to allow for future road and sidewalk

improvements in those areas. We can provide additional comments during our construction plan review.

Additional comments based on previous conversations with the developer: 

4. It is in the best interests of the Village to extend the proposed 12" water main through the intersection of N.

Howell Street and Horizon Lane. We do not recommend reducing from a 12" to an 8" water main as is currently

shown on the plan documents. Details of this can be worked out during our construction plan review.

5. Although MDNR has expressed concern with adding a new public street crossing located at the currently

proposed emergency access drive, we would recommend providing some site modifications which would

allow for this area to become a public street in the future. An example of these required modifications would

include:

a. Eliminating or relocating "Lot 14".

b. Adjusting permanent storm features in the area to allow for street widening and sidewalk.

c. Providing a 66' wide Right-of-Way from N. Howell Street to the southern property line.

Failure to provide these modifications will likely eliminate the possibility of providing a second connection 

from Lakeland Knoll to the adjacent neighborhood to the south. We understand neighborhood connectivity to 

be one of the overall planning goals of the Village. 

If this is to be approved as a "Final Site Plan", at a minimum, I would recommend the items below be noted as 

conditional approval items: 

A. Water main shall be extended beyond the southern property line an adequate distance to allow for a future

connection to Pond Street.

B. All utilities will be reviewed during construction plan review and must be approved by the Village Engineer and

DPW staff prior to starting any work on site.

C. All requirements found under section§ 152.391 (C) "Final Site Plan" of the zoning ordinance (that have not

received a variance/waiver from the Village), must be satisfactorily addressed during construction plan review,

and no work may begin until all items of the zoning ordinance have been satisfactorily addressed.

D. Previous site plan review comments found in our letter dated 03/19/2024, that have not been addressed, shall

be revisited during construction plan review, and no work may begin until all items have been satisfactorily

addressed.

1 



LV-0008792538

VILLAGE OF PINCKNEY 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

OPEN SPACE 
DEVELOPMENT PLAN 

FINAL SITE PLAN REVIEW 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN That the Council of the Village 
of Pinckney will hold a public hearing on May 13, 2024 at 
7:00 p.m. at Village Hall located at 220 S. Howell Street, 
Pinckney, MI 48169 to consider the Final Site Plan for 
Lakeland Knoll Proposed 123-unit single family – 
Residential Open Space Development located on vacant 
land west of the water tower as recommended by the 
Village Planning Commission. 

A Full set of plans are available for public inspection at 
Village Hall, Monday through Thursday 8:00 a.m. to 4:00 
p.m.  Comments can be made during the public hearing.  
The Village of Pinckney will provide necessary reasonable 
auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for hearing 
impaired and audio tapes of printed materials being 
considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities 
at the hearing upon 5 days advance notice to the Village 
Clerk at the address above or by calling 734-878-6206.  
Public comment can be made at the public hearing or 
written comments can be made to the Village Clerk at 
clerk@villageofpinckney.org. 

Linda Lavey, Village President 
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